

WESTMOORE BASKETBALL BOOSTER CLUB

MINUTES

November 25, 2013, 7:05 pm Westmoore High School Media Center

TYPE OF MEETING: General Booster Meeting

ATTENDEES: Larry Fuller, DeLonda Fuller, Debbie Chastain, Stephanie Z. Choate, Emily Monroe, Michelle Nuncio, Leslie Sixkiller, Lorri Cargill, Glenn McDaniel, Leah

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY DELONDA FULLER AT 7:05 pm.

ITEMS DISPURSED TO ATTENDEES:

Agenda

Treasurer's Report

AGENDA TOPICS

Treasurer's Report

-Stephanie Choate explained in line-by-line detail the income and expenses for the current treasurer's report with a beginning balance of \$26, 133.18 and an ending Balance on Hand on November 25, 2013 of \$25,969.08..

Old Business

Shoot-A-Way Gun

-Michelle Nuncio asked if we had paid for the Shoot-A-Way gun yet.

-Delonda Fuller explained that it has not been paid for yet. However, it has arrived, been set up, and appears to be working successfully.

-Larry Fuller added that we added a storage case for about \$50 so it will end up costing approximately \$6493.

Video Equipment

- Stephanie Choate asked if we have heard anything about Hudle yet.
- Delonda commented that Andrea Guziec has gone on the site and exchanged a video file with another coach and that seemed to work well.
- Larry added that the coaches have used Hudle some. We have purchased the new video equipment: 2 cameras, a tripod, and SD cards for approximately \$1200. Andrea Guziec said the quality was good. The coaches both commented that they need stand alone DVD burners so they can show the film to the players. Larry added that he ordered two at \$70 each. With everything all together it looks like we will be able to get everything they need for a lot less than what we originally anticipated.
- Larry explained further that it turns out Hudle is not really made for parent use. Coaches are able to upload film from the games and share through Hudle, but parents are not able to download the files.

Sponsorships

- Delonda informed everyone that we have ten sponsors that have renewed for the upcoming year and one new sponsor that we have created a banner for.
- Debbie Chastain asked how many did not renew from last year.
- Delonda replied that seven did not.
- Larry asked if everyone knew what was happening with the score table.
- Delonda explained that Express Credit Auto will be renewing their sponsorship for one of the score table signs, but the other sign was not renewed by last year's sponsor. Therefore, Ground Floor Café will be sponsoring for that space. We are waiting for their logo and artwork in order to make the sign. If the sign is not ready before our first game, we will leave the Moore Strong sign in that place for now.

Booster Dues

- Delonda also wanted to remind everyone about their booster dues. If you haven't paid yet, please take the time to pay them as soon as possible.

Jag Showcase/Bean Supper

- Delonda announced that we paid \$300 each to both Junior Highs for their part in the Jag Showcase Bean Supper.

-Our total profit for the event was \$2000. Last year we profited approximately \$4000, however this year we cut out a lot of the side events like Pre-Paid tickets, Silent Auction, Bake Sale, etc. I will save all the notes from this year's event for those who will be running it next year.

New Business

First Home Basketball Game

-Our first game is December 2nd @ 6pm.

Monthly Concession Signups

-We will need concession volunteers for this game. Sign-Up Genius worked great for our Bean Supper event so our plan is to use it for a monthly sign-up for concession volunteers.

Locker Decorations

-Delonda explained that last year's locker decorations were a success. Varsity team members had pictures with their jersey numbers. However, this year we won't have pictures because our picture day is scheduled until December 19th which is considerably later in the season. Delonda asked if anyone had any ideas as to what we should do.

-Debbie Chastain suggested we wait to put up locker decorations until January.

-Delonda replied that she wasn't sure if we would even have the pics back by January. She said she would call Take 2 photography and see how long it would take to get the pictures back.

-She explained that the Vanover family designed the Varsity locker decorations last year and printed them for us. This year we will need to take printing costs into consideration.

-Glenn McDaniel asked if Take 2 would be able to design our locker decorations for us.

-Delonda replied that they might be able to. They did design our thank our photos for our sponsors last year. Delonda said she would call them and ask.

Other Business

-Michelle Nuncio asked if we could also request our thank you pics to be ready before our Jag Classic so she can give them to the tournament sponsors as well.

-Delonda replied that yes we could. She also mentioned that Jim Glover recently had one framed and that we may try to do that for our sponsors this year.

-Stephanie Choate asked if it was only varsity boys players that would be at the Skiatook tournament in January during the Jag Classic. If so, then would we have freshman and sophomore boys parents still here to help with the Jag Classic tournament.

-Delonda replied that yes, there should be freshman and sophomore boy parents here to help during that time.

-Leslie asked if we were going to order more shirts.

-Stephanie Choate replied that yes, we will be ordering more soon.

-Larry Fuller asked if we would like to do anything for the birth of Scott Hodges baby.

-Delonda mentioned the Meals To Go service.

-Everyone agreed.

Dates to Remember

-Basketball Pictures – Dec. 19, 2013, 3:15 pm; WHS Arena

-Lady Jag Classic - Jan. 9-11, 2014

-Homecoming - February 7, 2014

-Senior Night - February 21, 2014

Meeting adjourned 7:35 pm